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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, May 12, 2010 8:58 AM

To: ‘Ryan Gilliam'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Pediatric Behavioral Setvices - Updated Information

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Ryan Gllllam [mallto ryan. g|Il|am@pedmtncbehaworalserwces com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2010 1:31 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: 'Alysia Gilliam'

Subject: Pediatric Behavioral Services - Updated Information
Importance: High

To whom it may concern — My name is Ryan Giiliam managing member of Pediatric Behavioral Services, LLC (DN-
L10000022334). Per the request of the Corporate Filings representative we would like to update our account information via
al

Principal Address
4123 University Blvd South Suite C

Jacksonville FL 32216
Mailing Address
4123 University Blvd South Suite C

Jacksonville FL 32216

FEIN/EIN Number
27-2016812

Please let me know if you need additionai information or documentation.

Thanks in Advance,

Ryan Gilliam

Chief Operations Officer
Pediatric Behavioral Services, LLC
4123 University Blvd. South Suite C



Page 2 of 2

Jacksonville, Florida 32216

Office: (904) 329-3317

Fax: (904) 329-3318

Cell: (904) 514-2437
www.pediatricbehavioralservices.com

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message (inciuding any attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act,
18 USC 2510-2521 and HIPAA. It is confidential and may be legally privileged. The message and attachments are for the sole use of
the intended recipient and may contain proprietary, confidential, trade secret or privileged information. Any unauthorized review,
use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited and may be a viclation of law. If you are not the intended recipient or a person
responsible for delivering this message to an intended recipient, piease contact the sender by reply emall and destroy all copies of
the original message immediately.
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